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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 10 June 2022 10:46

To: I O1P CAR IIA Communications

Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV; Trial Chamber VI Communications;
Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: RE: Request for an extension of page limit to the in-court protective measures request

(rule 87 and 88)
Dear Parties and Participants,

The Chamber takes note of the Prosecution’s request for an extension of page limit from 12 to 28 pages for its
prospective in-court protective measures request pursuant to rules 87 and 88 of the Rules.

The Chamber takes into account that the request pertains to 34 witnesses and is unopposed by the Defence and the
Legal Representative of Victims. Accordingly, pursuant to regulation 37(2) of the Regulations of the Court, grants the
requested extension of the page limit.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI

From: I

Sent: 10 June 2022 10:04

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications || NN

Cc: D33 Said Defence Team | O1° CAR IIA Communications
I 5aid LRV Team OPCV

Subject: Request for an extension of page limit to the in-court protective measures request (rule 87 and 88)
Dear Trial Chamber VI,

Pursuant to your order ICC-01/14-01/21-277 of 11 April 2022, the Prosecution hereby requests an extension of the
page limit for its in-court protective measures request under rule 87 and 88 from 12 pages to 28 pages. The
Prosecution seeks to file this application still today.

The cover filing is 13 pages. However, the filing includes a substantive Annex A of another 15 pages, which brings the
total number of additional pages needed to 16. This Annex lists the specific measures requested for each witness and
the reasons for which they are requested in each case. This Annex in conjunction with the cover filing fully
corresponds with the Chamber’s order to file a motivated application seeking relevant in-court protective measures
pursuant to Rule 87 of the Rules by 13 June 2022.

The Prosecution considers that there are exceptional circumstances within the meaning of regulation 37(2) of the
Regulations, justifying an extension of the page limit for the following reasons:

The in-court protectives measures request in question pertains to 34 witnesses and the Annex lists the measures and
facts for each witness on which the request is based. This Annex will allow the Chamber to receive submissions on any
request and from the VWU. While the Prosecution will keep the request concise and avoid repetition, it will not be
able to cover all of the necessary information relating to these 34 witnesses within the current 12 page limit. Further,
it is in the interests of judicial economy to make use on an Annex here, as this will substantially reduce the overall
amount of pages that the Prosecution would otherwise need to set out its arguments in relation to the 34 witnesses.

The Defence and LRV do not oppose the Prosecution’s request for extension of pages.

The Prosecution therefore requests that the page limit for this application be extended by 16 pages, from 12 pages to
28 pages.

Kind regarcs, N
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https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2FIntlCriminalCourt&data=05%7C01%7CTrialChamberVICommunications%40icc-cpi.int%7C2660f01227a848c2834208da4ab7cf24%7C3f478d651b9b4caaa1237430e9bf86b3%7C0%7C0%7C637904450568466146%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Dq17AP0Ba8j7CDf%2BjaYZ%2Fy6cU9gDmZ2Wt%2FM2k5uPKac%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FIntlCrimCourt&data=05%7C01%7CTrialChamberVICommunications%40icc-cpi.int%7C2660f01227a848c2834208da4ab7cf24%7C3f478d651b9b4caaa1237430e9bf86b3%7C0%7C0%7C637904450568466146%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xXvMChjPRrbTvUE55dI4GFfM%2BGW4%2BdQ2jXTGn4ouU44%3D&reserved=0
https://eur04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Ficc-cpi%2F&data=05%7C01%7CTrialChamberVICommunications%40icc-cpi.int%7C2660f01227a848c2834208da4ab7cf24%7C3f478d651b9b4caaa1237430e9bf86b3%7C0%7C0%7C637904450568466146%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qFwqZF72caL1y1OXYNNFuhLeHwFegRhNBPGOjzroQSo%3D&reserved=0
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